
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Friday, July 14, 2017 5:02 PM 

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
RE: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. (Riverbend well)

Ok, thanks for checking. I don't think it will be a problem either. 

J. Scott Hall
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646

MONTGOMERY 
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:35 PM 

To: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Subject: RE: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. (Riverbend well)

Scott, I'm sorry it's taken me so long to get back to you, but I had trouble finding either Will or David Brooks for their 

advice. I finally talked to Will who told me this can be addressed at the hearing. He did not think there would be a 

problem.

Have a good weekend!

Florene

From: J. Scott Hall fmailto:SHall@montand.com1 

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
<Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. (Riverbend well)

Please see below re Case 15755. Can this be corrected at this point?

J. Scott Hall
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall ® montand.com 
(505) 986-2646

MONTGOMERY 
& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

From: J. Scott Hall
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:53 PM

l



To: Diana Luna <dluna@montand.com>; 'fldavidson@state.nm.us' <fldavidson@state.nm.us>; 
'marlene.salvidrez@state.nm.us' <marlene.salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Application of Cimarex Energy Co. (Riverbend well)

Please use this advertisement. The earlier version had a typo in the legal description.
Thank you.

J. Scott Hall
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646

From: Diana Luna
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:20 PM
To: 'fldavidson@state.nm.us' <fldavidson@state.nm.us>; 'marlene.salvidrez@state.nm.us' 
<marlene.salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Subject: Application of Cimarex Energy Co.

Attached is the proposed advertisement that was hand-delivered to you today with the Application regarding the above 
matter. Also attached is the transmittal letter. Thank you.

Diana M. Luna
Assistant to J. Scott Hall, Louis W. Rose, Jeffrey J. Wechsler 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P.0. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
(505) 986-2685 (direct line)
(505) 982-4289 (fax) 
dluna@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR 
AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY 
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY 
REPLY E-MAIL TO (dluna@montand.com). AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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